Web-based revolution

Founded in Melbourne in 1992, **MizziSoft** first developed a workforce-management platform for the high-paced casino industry, but has since expanded its service to a webbased platform well suited to aviation. CEO John Michael Mizzi explains how the company's customisable one-software approach can improve efficiency, fast.

What is MizziSoft and what does it offer to the aviation industry?

John Michael Mizzi: MizziSoft is bringing a revolution to the aviation industry. We supply a full workforce-management system that includes planning, rostering, leave management, attendance, payroll, day-of-operations issues and an employee portal – all in one piece of software. Our solution is delivered via internet browser, making deployment easy and inexpensive.

What makes this one-software web-based approach so revolutionary for customers?

The small airport ground handler with 100 employees can now have the same technology as a ground handler with 100,000 employees, for a monthly subscription per employee of no more than the price of a cappuccino and a doughnut. What's more, the database can be activated within five minutes of a call with us. We believe that this is revolutionary.

MizziSoft's smart automation. including auto-approval of swipe-ins that fall within a grace period, saves the supervisor the time and effort of doing all the work on paper. "

How can the product help to improve costefficiency in airport workforce management?

Having all the software in one package makes our system more reliable and cost-effective than multiple systems 'qlued' together. With the multiple-system approach, information is often caught up in delays between systems, which is why aviation payroll departments end up doing the bulk of their work manually on paper and in Excel, causing errors. mispayments and, ultimately, extra stress for employees.

We want to enable the aviation industry to look at the whole picture instead of just tiny parts of it at a time. We can provide roster planning and day-of-operations information in real time, and we can help reduce overtime payments for payroll by keeping track of the offending carriers causing overtime so that we can flag such issues.

How does the system compare with conventional airport approaches to workforce management?

Most ground operators only focus on planning the roster and day of operations. They don't realise that, for the system



John Michael Mizzi training staff at the new Okada Casino in Manila

to work correctly once the roster is published, employee clockings also have to match their roster and be approved by managers. MizziSoft's smart automation, including auto-approval of swipe-ins that fall within a grace period, saves the supervisor the time and effort of doing all the work on paper.

Another issue that is usually ignored is leave balances. We provide a lot of intelligence for this so that employees can apply for leave from the employee portal and, if their balance is insufficient, the leave is automatically rejected.

Another aspect that could save huge amounts of overtime is banking hours for winter and summer schedules. Once all paid and unpaid leave is planned in the roster, swiped and approved, the next big step is payroll. We have an advanced payroll system that can be easily customised; once a change is made in the roster or leave balance, it automatically reflects in the payroll in real time.

A lot of software used in aviation is still of the 1990s' Windows-based client server, which makes it expensive to maintain, deploy and update. With our secure web-based software, all these issues disappear, because updates are deployed instantly through the browser. We also have replication servers in different countries so that if one server goes down, others are available. All this greatly reduces costs.

How does MizziSoft's experience in other industries, such as entertainment, help improve best practice in aviation processes?

We bring in new ideas from the entertainment industry and institutions such as call centres, where good service is of primary value. For example, when phoning a call centre, a customer normally only waits in the queue for a few seconds or minutes; why can't we do the same in aviation, for passenger gueues for check-in and other services?

Company insight > Airside operations

In aviation, we can analyse queues for the flight and forecast volumes on a 15-minute basis so that operators can ensure enough counters are opened to keep the queues small. I have, many times, had to wait up to 90 minutes in a queue to check in, and have sometimes almost missed flights because of this. If all is planned correctly, we need not expose passengers to check-in stress.

" If all is planned correctly, we need not expose passengers to check-in stress. "

To what extent can MizziSoft be tailored to the individual needs of clients, and how do you support your clients around the world?

MizziSoft is very happy to customise its software for its clients, and our yearly subscription costs are much cheaper than traditional software. This software can even be offered as a service for which all the work is done by MizziSoft and the customer just uses the system for the end result.

To keep costs down, we provide this full service to our clients from our 24-hour support centre in the Philippines. From here, we help our customers with system set-up,

rostering, leave planning and payroll using our software. This keeps training costs to a minimum as the customer finds the end result ready to use without having to learn the whole system. We also provide analysis on how to improve the roster for better efficiency.

We do a lot of the back-office work in Asia and because ours is a web-based platform – customers can access this work in real time even if they are on the other side of the planet.

What visions do you have for your future work within the aviation industry?

Although we started doing a lot of work for aviation in the mid-1990s with Air New Zealand, Ansett and Qantas, our main bread and butter has been the casino industry, which, like aviation, is a highly specialised industry. I hope that aviation opens doors for our revolution and helps us introduce our concepts to operations so that they can not only save a lot of money, but also pave a way forward for happier employees and customers through greatly improved service.

Further information

www.mizzisoft.com



How the Web Can "HELP" You!!

Managers within the airport and aviation industry are constantly under pressure to make faster and better business decisions.

To make an impression within the industry, managers must control labour cost, motivate employees, be customer orientated, manage effectively and efficiently labour hours, while continually search out new ways to improve overall staff utilisation.

"Easy Roster" by MizziSoft is a comprehensive resource management application with specialised functionality to support airport operations.

Identification of workload - create rosters to support the decision process managers make in the rostering and time management of staff.

- MizziSoft has over 20 years experience within the aviation industry and has developed specialised functionality to map the workload within the aviation industry from which efficient rosters can be created.
- Easy Roster was written to be deployed using the WWW (internet).
- Easy Roster is designed to provide all operators with the same roster and workforce management opportunities, regardless of operational size!

- Maximising the power of the Web Internet deployment has a number of significant advantages for Easy Roster users:
- No downloads: Access your data using any device with internet connectivity. Allowing managers to \ monitor operations while offsite. (Data encrypted for full security)
- Monthly Subscription
- Full IT and Help Desk support and training.
- Easy Roster is a fully integrated application providing functionality for managers from planning to Payroll.
- Costing and shift interpretation functionality for budget management and payroll.
- Employee Portal / Kiosk will provide options to the managers, supporting current trends in workforce and employee management.

Managers serious about effective, efficient staff management and reducing payroll costs are invited to evaluate the Easy Roster program.



Evaluation can be requested by contacting MizziSoft at www.mizzisoft.com